Associated Students of Laney College

Wednesday, February 15, 2023, 11:00 am - 12:00 pm

MEETING MINUTES

Meeting Location:

Conference Room on 4th floor of Student Center

or

https://cccconfer.zoom.us/s/97528675287

(zoom link for those unable to attend in person)

Members of the public may address the Council on any item within the Council's jurisdiction. Members of the public must be recognized by the presiding officer to address the Council. A summary of Council rules concerning communications from the public are available from the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs at the meetings. Persons addressing items included on the agenda will be heard at the time the item is considered. Persons requesting to address items or subjects which are not on this agenda will be heard under the agenda item "Communications from Members of the Public." Assistance will be provided to those requiring accommodations for disabilities in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Interested persons must request the accommodation at least 48 hours prior to the meeting with the ASLC Secretary of External Affairs. Laney College does not discriminate on the basis of age, race, religion, color, gender identity, gender expression, sexual orientation, ancestry, citizenship, national origin, military or veteran status, disability, marital status, pregnancy, medical condition, and immigration status.

CALL TO ORDER:

The meeting started at: 11:13am

I. ROLL CALL:

Title	Name	P/A
President	Omolola Atolagbe (OA)	P
Vice President	Lita Hernandez (LH)	P
External Secretary	Nicholas Rothman (NR)	P
Internal Secretary	Ayla Madrid (AM)	P
Treasurer	VACANT	
Club Affairs Officer	Naomi Vasquez (NV)	P

Publicity Commissioner	VACANT	
Student Advocate	Charles Zhang (CZ)	P
Senator	Mahder Areda (MA)	A
Senator	Meaghan Connor (MC)	P
Senator	Joshua Kofoworola (JK)	P
Senator	Jonathan M Sullivan (JMS)	P

Senator	Omowunmi Kolawole (OK)	A
Senator	Yemisi Obalade (YO)	P
Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	
Alternate Senator	VACANT	

II. ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA.

CZ motions to amend the agenda to discuss Item B (Old Business). before any of the following business items. JMS seconds to amend the agenda.

III. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:

CZ motions to approve the minutes. LH seconds to approve the minutes.

IV. COMMUNICATIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC: V. ASLC OFFICERS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. SSCCC III TRIP TO LONG BEACH: From March 31st - April 2nd, 2023. Discuss planning of going to conference where we meet CC student governments across California. General Assembly conference details:

https://ssccc.org/news-events/events/2023-spring-general-assembly/ (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Headcount of possible participants:

Joshua, Yemisi, Meaghan, Charles, Naomi, Nicholas

B. LatinX Water Dispenser: Discuss Proposal Packet for water dispenser. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

LH motions to fund the LatinX Water Dispenser to not exceed \$246 and pay the following vendors: Office Depot from budget string 5-71-544-5885-1-696600-6000-00. JMS seconds motion to fund the LatinX Water Dispenser.

Unanimous approval.

LatinX Water Dispenser approved.

C. Student Liaison Officers: Advertisement of the roles on social media platforms, distribution of flyers and feedback on the project. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Flyers will be printed to share with classmates. ASLC will go to different classes to discuss. Closing date of February 25- February 30. Question: Will there be credits to encourage people to participate in the student liaison program?

VII. NEW BUSINESS

A. Mental Health First Aid training and certification: Students Participation in Mental Health First Aid training and certification organized by Susan Yee (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

First aid for mental health. Free training and national certification will be 2 hours online and 6 hours in-person. Training will begin on March 14, 2023.

B. Educational Master Plan: Discussion on organizing a forum for February 22nd, 2023. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time/ASLC discussion).

Meeting with President Besikof: Laney leadership will present to ASLC next week; please have questions ready. Meeting may be extended. Town Hall discussion may follow.

C. Discussion and Revisions of the BP-2431 Peralta District Chancellor Selection: Omolola will send a document to all council members for review. And also ask for their

- feedback to be typed. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).
- D. Umoja Financial Management Workshop Food Proposal Packet: Discuss proposal packet of food for Umoja Financial Management Workshop. (Information/Action/7 minutes allocated time /ASLC discussion).
- LH motions to fund the Umoja Financial Workshop to not exceed \$580 and pay the following vendors: Laney Catering from budget string 5-71-544-5106-1-696600-6000-00. JMS seconds motion to fund the Umoja Financial Workshop.

Unanimous approval.

Umoja Financial Workshop approved.

VIII. COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE FLOOR

This time is reserved for any ASLC Members to make announcements on items not on the agenda. A time limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and (15) fifteen minutes total shall be observed. **NO** action will be taken and the total time limit for this item shall not be extended.

IX. MEETING ADJOURNED:

JMS motions to adjourn the meeting. AM seconds motion to adjourn meeting.

Meeting adjourned at 11:56am.